
Feidhmeannacht na Wbhise SWte 
Health Service Executive 

6* December 20 18 

Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 
Environmental Protection Agency 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstone Castle Estate 
Wexford 

Hedth Service Executive (HSE) - South 
South Lee Environmental Health Department 

Fr. Matthew Quay 
Cork 

Waste Licence Application: WO291-02 

Dear SirlMadam 

I refer to the Industrial Emissions Licence application for an expansion to increase the 
tonnage to 75,000 tonnes per day of the existing Materials Recovery Facility at Forge Hill, 
Cork. A submission was made by this office in December 2016 (WO291-01). 

The Environmental Health Department of the HSE South has no additional commcnts to 
make. 

If you have any further queries in relation to any aspect of this report please contact Declan 
Hamilton, Principal Environmental Health Officer, HSE South, Floor 3, Impact Building, Fr. 
Matthew Quay, Cork. 

Your sincerely h I 

Principal Environmental Health Officer 
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